
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Joshua Cotillier 
210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Madison, Wisconsin 53703 
 
 
 
 

December 10, 2024 
 
 
RE: Claimant:  Allstate Company 

Our Claim No.: GLDA00003713 
Our Insured:   Dane County 
Date of Loss:  9/20/2024 
 
 

Dear Joshua Cotillier, 
 
We received the above-referenced claim today.  After a thorough examination of the information 
reporting that a tree, or a tree branch fell onto a claimant’s vehicle causing damage, it has been 
determined that Dane County has no liability for this claim.  The tree in question is owned by the 
City of Middleton, not Dane County.  Please issue formal disallowance and provide a copy of 
this disallowance to WMMIC. 
 
This claim will be closed on the date of receipt of the disallowance.  
 
A copy of this letter has been placed in the claim file for reference.  If you should have any 
further questions, please contact me.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Samantha McWilliams, CPC-A 
Liability Claim Representative 
Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance Company 
(608) 721-7189 
smcwilliams@wmmic.com 
 


